OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Danley Hall, Suite 204
1100 E. 14t Street, PMBP-8 « Ada, OK 74820 -6999
(580) 559 - 5213 office * (580) 559 - 5788 fax * www.ecok.edu

TO: Regional University System of Oklahoma
Educational Excellence Committee
Chair Amy Ford

FROM: Wendell L. Godwin, President

DATE: October 24, 2024

SUBJECT:  Educational Excellence Committee Agenda Items

Dear Regent Ford:

Please place East Central University on the Educational Excellence Committee agenda for the
November 2024 meeting of the Regional University System of Oklahoma Board of Regents for the
following items:

e Letters of Intent:
o MS in Applied Psychology
o MS in Sport Psychology

e Program Deletions:
o BSEd in Special Education Mild/Moderate (044)
o MEd in Secondary Education — Academic Discipline (083)

Documents for these requests are attached. If you need additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact ECU’s Provost/VPAA, Dr. Jeffrey Gibson.

Sincerely,

Wendell .. Godwin
President

WLG: hpv

We educate and empower students to understand and transform our world.



